
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
1114 Yuba Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser  
John Nicoletti 
Marjorie Renicker 
Desiree   Hastey 
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
April 9, 2025     

Rob Gregor
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF MARCH 12, 2025, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-4 
4.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 5 
4.3 2025-2026 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION 

K-22 SCHOOL CALENDAR- Page 6
4.4 2025-2026 THOMAS E. MATHEWS SCHOOL CALENDAR – Page 7 
4.5 2025-2026 CARDEN SCHOOL CALENDAR – Page 8 
4.6 2025-2026 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 

CALENDAR – Page 9 
4.7 ACCEPTANCE OF $60.00 DONATION FROM BRYAN WHITE – Pages 10-11 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

5.1 CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION – VIOLETA VIGIL INFORMATION ITEM 
Rob Gregor 



Superintendent Gregor to formally recognize Violeta Vigil, a dedicated Attendance Clerk/Counseling 
Secretary, for her exceptional courage and quick thinking during a recent emergency situation. 

5.2 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS – 3RD QUARTER –  Page 12 
Rob Gregor 

Superintendent Gregor will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for 
January 1, 2025 – March 31, 2025, 3rd Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

5.3 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM 
SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTORS/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM 
YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER 
SCHOOL (YCCPCS) RENEWAL –  Pages 13-86
Jessica Geierman 

Pursuant to EC Section 47607(b), renewals of charter are governed by the standards and criteria 
described in EC Section 47605, and shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably comprehensive 
description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted into law after the charter was originally 
granted or last renewed. This public hearing is being held as part of the standard renewal process.  

6.2 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

 Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold will share an update of the Educational Services Programs that are 
currently being offered to schools, districts, and the community in Yuba County. 

7. ADVANCED PLANNING

7.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
MAY 14, 2025 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET,  
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 
CONSIDER CHANGE OF LOCATION: FOUR2NINE BUILDING, 
429 10th STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

8. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Friday, March 12, 2025 – 4:30 p.m.  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Nicoletti called a regular meeting of 
the Yuba County Board of Education to order at 
4:30 p.m. on March 12, 2025, at the Yuba 
County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 
Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

John Nicoletti, Marjorie Renicker, and Tracy 
Bishop are present. 

Katharine Rosser and Desiree Hastey are not in 
attendance.  

Bobbi Abold led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS There are no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Nicoletti directed Board members to 
the March 12, 2025, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly 
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board 
unanimously approved the March 12, 2025, 
Agenda as presented. 

MOTION: To approve 
the March 12, 2025, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Tracy Bishop – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/0) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Nicoletti directed board members to the 
March 12, 2025, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly 
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the board 
unanimously approved the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  

MOTION: To approve 
the Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

Tracy Bishop – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/0) 
 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 CSBA Delegate Assembly Elections 
Subregion 4-C 
 

President Nicoletti noted that the board may vote 
for up to the number of seats to be filled in the 
region or subregion as indicated on the ballot. 
There was no action taken on this item. 
 

5.2 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Superintendent/Directors/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 
 

Superintendent Gregor shared the following 
items of interest: 

• MJUSD Superintendent Search Update – 
4 Community Forums Completed 

• Feb 13 – Guest speaker at California 
Retired Teachers’ Association, Division 
53 Lunch Meeting 

• Feb 14 – 93Q Radio Interview AND 
Yuba-Sutter Chamber Gala, Boogie 
Nights 

• Feb 19 – Attended Wheatland Elementary 
Ball Drop Celebration  

• Feb 24 – Yuba CYBHI Video Interview 
AND YCOE Brown Act/Governance 
Training Part 2 

• Feb 26 – District Unification Discussion – 
Joint Board Meeting at Wheatland High 
School 

• Feb 27 – Yuba County Spelling Bee 
• Feb 28 – CSY Awards Dinner, Hard Rock 

Hotel & Casino  
• Mar 1 – Bok Kai Parade – YCOE Best of 

Parade  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

• Mar 3-4 – CCS Educational Leadership 
Summit, Sacramento  

• Mar 7 – Read Across America, Olivehurst 
Elementary School  
 

Trustee Renicker shared information about a 
sidewalk improvement project. She noted that 
Superintendent Gregor did a wonderful job at the 
Cal-RTA meeting as the guest speaker.  
 
President Nicoletti shared his experience at a 
local school event and shared information about a 
local student led community refrigerator 
program. 
 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Student Sharing  
 

Three students attending Yuba County Career 
Preparatory Charter School (YCCPCS) shared 
their experiences and prospectives as students 
enrolled in YCCPCS.  
 

6.2 Update Regarding Material Violation 
of the Terms of the Yuba 
Environmental Science (YES) Charter 
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold gave an 
update on YES Charter School’s material 
violation. She noted that YES had filed by the 
deadline and YCOE staff are currently working 
on the revision process.  
 

6.3 Educational Services Program Update 
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold shared a 
Harry P.B. Carden Western Association of 
Schools and Colleges (WASC) Update and 
Action Plan with the Board. 
 
Ms. Abold extended a thank you to the WASC 
Committee members for all their help. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

  
Rob Gregor 
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

7. FISCAL SERVICES 7.1 Acceptance of Second Interim Report 
For 2024-2025 
 

The Second Interim Report represents a status 
report for the Yuba County Office of Education’s 
fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 
2025. 
 
Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the report and requested that the board 
accept the Second Interim Report for 2024-2025 
as presented. Questions from the Board were 
addressed. 
 
Shelby Rider gave a public comment on the 
Second Interim Report for 2024-2025. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly 
seconded by President Nicoletti, the board 
approved the report as presented with a 2/1 vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To accept the 
Second Interim Report for 
2024-2025 as presented 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Tracy Bishop - No 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(2/1) 
 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
April 9, 2025 – 4:30 p.m. 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 
 
 
 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly 
seconded by Vice President Bishop, the Board 
unanimously adjourned the March 12, 2025, 
Yuba County Board of Education meeting at  
5:53 p.m. 
 

MOTION: To adjourn 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Tracy Bishop – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/0) 
 

4



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Gorman, Jordan Supplementary Autho Yes 9/1/2025

Temporary County Certificates Issued
March 3, 2025 to March 31, 2025

5



                        2025-2026 SCHOOL CALENDAR DRAFT                YCOE Special Education Programs 
  180 Student Attendance Days - 182 Instructional Staff Workdays 

 
 

 

 
DRAFT – Jan 31, 2025 

   JULY 2025   AUGUST                                13   SEPTEMBER                         21   OCTOBER                            23 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
 1 2 3 4     1 1 2 3 4 5   1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 *10* 11 12 6 7 *8* 9 10 

14 15 16 17 18 (11) (12) 13  14 15 15 16 *17* 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 *24* 25 26 20 21 *22* 23 24 
28 29 30 31  25 26 27 28 29 29 30    27 28 29 30 31 

   NOVEMBER                         13   DECEMBER                           15   JANUARY 2026                       19   FEBRUARY                          15 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5    1 2 2 3 *4* 5 6 

10 11 12 13 14 8 9 *10* 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 
17 18 *19* 20 21 15 16 17 18 *19* 12 13 *14* 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 23 24 *25* 26 27 
     29 30 31   26 27 *28* 29 30      

   MARCH                                     22    APRIL                                     16   MAY                                       20   JUNE 2026                               3 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
2 3 4 5 6   1 2 3     1 1 2 *3*  4 5 
9 10 *11* 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 *6* 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 

16 17 *18* 19 20 13 14 *15* 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 
23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 *20* 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 
30 31    27 28 29 30  25 26 27 28 29 29 30 1 2 3 

HOLIDAYS/SCHOOL NOT IN SESSION 
September 1 Labor Day 
November 10 School Not in Session 
November 11 Veterans Day 
November 24 – 28 Thanksgiving Recess 
December 22 – January 2 Winter Recess 
January 19 Martin Luther King Day 
February 16 –  20  February Recess 
April 3 – 10  Spring Recess 
May 25 Memorial Day 
June 19 Juneteenth 
  

KEY DATES 
Staff Contract Days 
(Students Not in Attendance) ( )    August 11, August 12 

First & Last Day of School       August 13, June 3 
Minimum Days *   * Sept. 10, 17, 24       Oct. 8, 22 

 Nov.19                     Dec. 10, 19 
      Jan. 14, 28                Feb. 4, 25 
      March 11, 18            April 15  
 May 6, 20           June 3 

Extended Year Session 
 

June 4 - teacher workday (ESY) 
June 8 - July 3 

6



2025-2026 SCHOOL CALENDAR     Thomas E. Mathews 
180 Student Attendance Days - 182 Instructional Staff Workdays 

 

 
 

 
 

DRAFT – 03.17.2025 
 

   JULY 2025                                AUGUST                                  13   SEPTEMBER                           21   OCTOBER                              23 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
 1 2 3 4     1 1 2 *3* 4 5   *1* 2 3 

7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 *10* 11 12 6 7 *8* 9 10 
14 15 16 17 18 (11) (12) *13*  14 15 15 16 *17* 18 19 13 14 *15* 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 18 19 *20* 21 22 22 23 *24* 25 26 20 21 *22* 23 24 
28 29 30 31  25 26 *27* 28 29 29 30    27 28 *29* 30 31 

   NOVEMBER                            13   DECEMBER                              15   JANUARY 2026                       19   FEBRUARY                            15 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
3  4 *5* 6 7 1 2 *3* 4 5    1 2 2 3 *4* 5 6 
10 11 *12* 13 14 8 9 *10* 11 12 5 6 *7* 8 9 9 10 *11* 12 13 
17 18 *19* 20 21 15 16 *17* 18 19 12 13 *14* 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 *21* 22 23 23 24 *25* 26 27 
      29 30 31   26 27 *28* 29 30      

   MARCH                                    22    APRIL                                       16   MAY                                         20   JUNE 2026                             3 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
2 3 *4* 5 6   *1* 2 3     1 1 2 *3*  4 5 
9 10 *11* 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 *6* 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 
16 17 *18* 19 20 13 14 *15* 16 17 11 12 *13* 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 
23 24 *25* 26 27 20 21 *22* 23 24 18 19 *20* 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 
30 31    27 28 *29* 30  25 26 *27* 28 29 29 30    

HOLIDAYS/SCHOOL NOT IN SESSION 
September 1 Labor Day 
November 10 School Not in Session 
November 11 Veterans Day 
November 24 - 28 Thanksgiving Recess 
December 22 - January 2 Winter Recess 
January 19 Martin Luther King Day 
February 16 - 20 February Recess 
April 3 - 10 Spring Recess 
May 25 Memorial Day 
June 19  Juneteenth 

KEY DATES 
Staff Contract Days 
(Students Not in Attendance) ( )    August 11, August 12 

First & Last Day of School       August 13, June 3 
Minimum Days *   * Aug.  13,20,27          Sept. 3,10,17,24    

       Oct.   1,8,15,22,29    Nov.  5,12,19 
       Dec.  3,10,17            Jan.   7,14,21,28 
       Feb.  4,11,25            Mar.   4,11,18,25 
       April  1,15,22,29       May   6,13,20,27 
       June  3 

7



2025-2026 SCHOOL CALENDAR     Harry P.B. Carden 
227 Student Attendance Days - 182 Instructional Staff Workdays 

 

 
 

 
DRAFT – 03.17.2025 

   JULY 2025                             22   AUGUST                                  19   SEPTEMBER                           21   OCTOBER                              23 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
 1 *2* 3 4     1 1 2 *3* 4 5   *1* 2 3 

7 8 *9* 10 11 4 5 *6* 7 8 8 9 *10* 11 12 6 7 *8* 9 10 
14 15 *16* 17 18 (11) (12) *13*  14 15 15 16 *17* 18 19 13 14 *15* 16 17 
21 22 *23* 24 25 18 19 *20* 21 22 22 23 *24* 25 26 20 21 *22* 23 24 
28 29 *30* 31  25 26 *27* 28 29 29 30    27 28 *29* 30 31 

   NOVEMBER                            13   DECEMBER                              15   JANUARY 2026                       19   FEBRUARY                            19 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
3  4 *5* 6 7 1 2 *3* 4 5    1 2 2 3 *4* 5 6 
10 11 *12* 13 14 8 9 *10* 11 12 5 6 *7* 8 9 9 10 *11* 12 13 
17 18 *19* 20 21 15 16 *17* 18 19 12 13 *14* 15 16 16 17 *18* 19 20 
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 *21* 22 23 23 24 *25* 26 27 
      29 30 31   26 27 *28* 29 30      

   MARCH                                    22    APRIL                                       16   MAY                                         20   JUNE 2026                             18 
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
2 3 *4* 5 6   *1* 2 3     1 1 2 *3*  4 5 
9 10 *11* 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 *6* 7 8 8 9 *10* 11 12 
16 17 *18* 19 20 13 14 *15* 16 17 11 12 *13* 14 15 15 16 *17* 18 19 
23 24 *25* 26 27 20 21 *22* 23 24 18 19 *20* 21 22 22 23 *24* 25 26 
30 31    27 28 *29* 30  25 26 *27* 28 29 29 30    

HOLIDAYS/SCHOOL NOT IN SESSION 
July 4 Independence Day 
September 1 Labor Day 
November 10 School Not in Session 
November 11 Veterans Day 
November 24 - 28 Thanksgiving Recess 
December 22 - January 2 Winter Recess 
January 19 Martin Luther King Day 
February 16 Presidents' Day 
April 3 - 10 Spring Recess 
May 25 Memorial Day 
June 19  Juneteenth 

KEY DATES 
Staff Contract Days 
(Students Not in Attendance) ( )    August 11, August 12 

First & Last Day of School       August 13, June 3 
Minimum Days *   * July   2,9,16,23,30       Aug.  6,13,20,27               

Sept. 3,10,17,24          Oct.   1,8,15,22,29    
Nov.  5,12,19               Dec.  3,10,17  

       Jan.   7,14,21,28          Feb.  4,11,18,25 
       Mar.   4,11,18,25         April  1,15,22,29  
       May   6,13,20,27         June  3,10,17,24 

Extended Year Session 
 

July 1-August 8, 2025 
February 17-20, 2026  
June 8-30, 2026 

8



                        2025-2026 SCHOOL CALENDAR        Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School  
 175 Student Attendance Days     182 Instructional Staff Workdays 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Draft Feb 6, 2025  

   JULY 2025   AUGUST                                13   SEPTEMBER                         21   OCTOBER                            18 

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 

 1 2 3 4     1 1 2 3 4 5   1 2 3 

7 8 9 10 11 4 5 (6) (7) (8) 8 9 10 11 12 6    7 8 9 10 

14 15 16 17 18 (11) (12) 13  14 15 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 

21 22 23 24 25   18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 

28 29 30 31  25 26 27       28 29 29 30    27 28 29 30 31 

   NOVEMBER                         13   DECEMBER                           15   JANUARY 2026                     19     FEBRUARY                          15 

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 

3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4  5    1 2 2 3 4 5 6 

10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 

17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 

24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 

     29 30 31   26 27 28 29 30      

   MARCH                                 22    APRIL                                    16   MAY                                       20   JUNE 2026                            3  

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F 

2 3 4 5 6   1 2 3     1 1 2  3  (4) (5) 

9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 

16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 

23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 

30 31    27 28 29 30  25 26 27 28 29 29 30 1 2 3 

HOLIDAYS/SCHOOL NOT IN SESSION 

July 4 Independence Day 

September 1 Labor Day 

October 6-10 October Recess 

November 10 & 11 Non-school day & Veterans Day 

November 24 - 28 Thanksgiving Recess 

December 22 - January 2 Winter Recess 

January 19 Martin Luther King Day 

February 16 – 20 February Recess/President’s Day 

April 3 - 10 Spring Recess 

May 25 Memorial Day 

July 19 Juneteenth 

KEY DATES 

Staff Contract Days 
(Students Not in Attendance) 

( ) Staff Work Day: August  6, 7, 8, 11, 12,  June 
4,5 
 

First & Last Day of School       August 13, June 3 

9



10



11



 

 

Yuba County Office of Education 2nd Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
Education Code 35186(d) 

 
District’s Reporting a Williams Uniform Complaint: None 
Person completing this form: Jessica Geierman 
Title: Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
Quarterly Report Submission Date: April 2, 2025 
 

 October 2024 (for July-September 2024) 1st Quarter 
 January 2025 (for October-December 2024) 2nd Quarter 
 April 2025 (for January-March 2025) 3rd Quarter 
 July 2024 (for April-June 2025) 4th Quarter 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at YCOE’s governing board meeting: 1/8/2025 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the county programs during the quarter indicated 
above. 

 Complaints were filed with schools in the county programs during the quarter indicated 
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

 
 

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks & Instructional 
Materials 

— — — 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

— — — 

Facilities Conditions — — — 

TOTALS 0 0 0 

 
_________________________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Signature 

Jessica Geierman

12



     

 

 

 

 

 

Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School Charter Petition 

Executive Summary 

Cynthia Soares, MS, PPS, Director 
1104 E Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 

 

  

13



1 

 

Contents 
I:  PROGRAM DESCRIPTION ........................................................................................ 2 
II: SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES TO THE CHARTER ........................................................ 3 
III: KEY STATE AND LOCAL CHARTER TERM DATA .................................................. 4 
 

14



2 

 

I:  PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School (YCCPCS) offers an independent study 
program with Dashboard Alternative School Status (DASS), providing personalized learning 
options to at-promise students. The school aligns instruction with an individual’s needs and 
interests of students using a combination of independent study, classroom instruction, and onsite 
support. Personalized Learning Programs are a 21st-century, “on the leading edge” approach to 
public education that honors and recognizes each child's unique gifts, skills, passions, programs, 
struggles, and attributes. 
 
YCCPCS strives to optimize each student’s potential and opportunity to succeed by engaging 
them in a productive, relevant, and meaningful learning experience. The key attributes that 
comprise the Personalized Learning Program model include a solid foundation of the latest 
educational research regarding how students best learn. These attributes include: 

● A strong emphasis on parental involvement 
● Small class sizes 
● One-on-one teacher and student interaction 
● Attention to differences in learning styles 
● Access to technology 
● Varied learning environments 
● Choice of curricular programs 
● Hands-on career technical education experiences 

 
Family and Community Trends 
When Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School opened in 1995, the area's average 
comprehensive high school completion rate was 50%. YCCPCS exists to serve the diverse 
population of students from every primary high school in the tri-county region and strives to meet 
the needs of students who are not successful in other local school programs.  
Historically, the school has served many students and families who identify as White or 
Hispanic.  Most students are considered low-income, and many have Individualized Education 
Plans (IEPs).  As a result, YCCPCS has determined families choose this personalized learning 
program due to: 

● Lack of success in the traditional school setting 
● Flexible schedule 
● Small class size 
● Hands-on learning 
● Faster credit acquisition 
● Specialized vocational opportunity/CTE onsite training 
● Individualized pacing and one-on-one meetings with the teacher 
● Credit recovery  
● Choice of programs and pathways 
● Transportation issues 
● Emotional distress 
● Behavioral issues, including attendance 
● Teen parenting 
● Other socio-economic issues 
● Early graduation 
● Health issues 

15



3 

 
YCCPCS creates a safe environment for all students, many of whom have experienced or are 
currently experiencing unpredictable and traumatic life conditions, which include absentee 
parent(s), emotional, physical, and sexual abuse, neglect, and mental illness.  YCCPCS has a 
strong vocational focus, with hands-on experiences, to motivate students to complete their 
education.   

 
      

II: SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES TO THE CHARTER 

Charter Element Substantive Change 
Element I: Educational Program Added  

● a comprehensive description of the Career 
Technical Education program 

● SB 114 screener language 
Revised as requested in the material revision 
review 

● SELPA language 
● Special education language 

Revised 
● Graduation requirements 

Element II: Measurable Pupil Outcomes None 
Element III: Student Progress 
Measurement 

None 

Element IV: Location of Each Proposed None 
Element V: Governance Structure None 
Element VI: Qualifications for 
Employment 

None 

Element VII:  Health and Safety 
Procedures 

Added 
● New Safety Plan requirements 

Element VIII: Achieving a Racial and 
Ethnic Balance Among Students 

None 

Element IX:  Annual Independent 
Financial Audits & Impact Statement 

None 

Element X: Suspension and Expulsion 
Procedures 

Revised as requested in the material revision 
review 

● SELPA language 
● Suspension >10 days 

Element XI: CA State Teacher Retirement 
System 

None 

Element XII: Dispute Resolution 
Procedures 

Revised as requested in the material revision 
review 

● UCP Notifications 
Element XIII:  Admission Requirements None 

16

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=h.3l18frh
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=h.4k668n3
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=h.1jlao46
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=h.1jlao46
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=


4 

Element XIV: Public School Attendance 
Alternatives 

None 

Element XV: Post-Employment Rights of 
Employees 

Revised as requested in the material revision 
review 

● Post-employment rights 
Element XVI: Closure Procedures None 

 
 

III: KEY STATE AND LOCAL CHARTER TERM DATA  
 
DASS Alternate Metrics for Renewal 
 
YCOE did not establish alternate metrics with YCCPCS before the current LCAP and WASC 
accreditation cycle, so there are no pre-existing expected outcomes for renewal. The goals and 
expected outcomes listed in the table were established during the 2023-2024 school year and 
are for informational purposes only.  
 

DASS Alternate Metrics 

Alternate Metric Data Source Year/ Annual Outcome Expected Outcomes  

YCCPCS Goal 1: Operationalize interventions/supports to keep all students and families 
engaged, learning, and achieving through graduation and to students’ college/career pathway. 

1-Year Cohort 
Graduation Rate 

CA Dashboard Spring 2024 
Pending 
 
Spring 2023 
Overall 70%  
Low-Income 65% 
White 69% 
 
Spring 2022 
Overall 81% 
Homeless 91% 
Low-Income 79% 
Disabilities 94% 
Hispanic 88% 
White 77% 

Maintain a target 1-year 
graduation/equivalency 
rate of >80%  
 
Close the gap for Low-
income, Disabilities, 
Hispanic, and White 
students by the same 
percentage as overall 

Number of students 
completing college 
courses 

SIS Query Fall 2024 
Pending 
 
 
Fall 2023 
2 Concurrent 
0 Dual Enrollment 
12 Articulated courses 
 

>30 students complete 
Concurrent Enrollment, 
Dual Enrollment, or 
articulated courses 
 
Low-income, Disabilities, 
Hispanic, and White should 
be within 5% of other 
reported groups 

17

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WY60SsGMM2TVz5wM7RWOfASxigsnOVvw/edit#heading=


5 

Student Groups 
Low income: 93% 
Disabilities: 21% 
Hispanic: 71% 
White: 21% 
 
Fall 2022 
Approximately 12 
 
Fall 2021 
16 students 
 
Fall 2020  
22 students 

Percentage of high 
school students 
completing grad plans 

Locally Tracked 2023-2024 
91% of first-year students 
completed a grad plan 
 
2022-2023 
50% of students 
 
2021-2022 
32% of students 
 
2020-2021 
30% of students 
 

100% of students will meet 
with an advisor and 
complete a graduation plan 
within the first year of 
enrollment 

YCCPCS Goal 2: Increase educators' capacity to support all students in engagement, learning, 
and achievement. 
Credit Completion SIS Query Fall 2020: 15.47 

Fall 2021: 22.71 
Spring 2022: 23.17 
Fall 2022: 25.02 
Fall 2023: 24.17 

Students will complete a 
minimum of 25 HS credits 
on average each semester 
 
Low-income, Disabilities, 
Hispanic, and White should 
be within 5% of other 
reported groups 
 

Annual Staff PD Survey 
Results 

Locally Tracked- 
Survey 

Fall 2024 
100% of teachers surveyed 
to determine their 
professional learning 
needs. 

100% of teachers will be 
surveyed to determine their 
professional learning 
needs 

Percentage of students 
making on year’s 
growth on the local 
assessment in ELA and 
math 

Locally tracked- 
web-based 

platform 

2022-2023 
ELA  
15% Overall and Low 
Income 
0% Disabilities 
21% White 
18% Hispanic 

Overall Reading: At least 
60% of students will make 
one year’s growth 
 
Overall math: At least 40% 
of students will make one 
year’s growth 

18



6 

Math 
2% Overall and Low 
Income 
0% Disabilities 
5% White 
0% Hispanic   
 
2021-2022 
ELA 49% growth 
Math 60% growth 
 
2020-2021 
ELA 35% growth 
Math 42% growth 

Low-income, Hispanic, and 
White students will perform 
within 5% of overall growth 
 
Disabilities will perform 
within 10% of overall 
growth 

Percentage of 
professional 
development 
attendance and 
implementation 

Locally Tracked- 
Survey 

2023-2024 
82% of certificated staff 
implementing 
66% of classified staff 
implementing, as 
applicable to each position 

100% of school staff will be 
trained on SEL/Trauma-
Informed practices, and 
>75% will implement 

 
 

Performance on Standardized Tests 
 
CAASPP ELA and Math Test Participation  
Except for the 20-21 school year, YCCPCS maintains an assessment participation rate of at least 
95% and continues to address student groups with lower participation rates. When students do 
not assess, they receive the Lowest Obtainable Scale Score (LOSS), negatively impacting overall 
student achievement rates. 
 
CAASPP ELA Scores 
The overall percentage of students meeting or exceeding state standards in ELA in the Spring of 
2018 was 20%.  In the Spring of 2024, nearly 33% of students met or exceeded standard, while 
another 22% were nearing standard.   Most student groups perform similarly overall, but one 
notable exception is Students with Disabilities (14% in Spring 2024).  While this rate is significantly 
lower than other student groups and the overall rate, it is a significant increase from prior years in 
which zero students met or exceeded standards. 
 
CAASPP Math cores  
YCCPCS maintained its overall percentage of students meeting or exceeding standard in math 
between the spring of 2019 and spring of 2024 of 0-2.0%, with another 5-17% nearing standard 
each year.  

YCCPCS staff are working on solutions such as a foundational math class for high school and 
grades 6-8, adding drop-in tutoring in the morning and afternoon, and tutoring with a paraeducator 
by appointment.  

19



7 

A review of Fall 2023 local assessment data indicates higher participation rates schoolwide. Staff 
are working to increase student and family engagement and develop solutions to apply similar 
strategies to increase state assessment participation rates. 
Pupil Engagement 
 
Dropout Rates 
Since spring 2019, 9-12 dropout rates have decreased overall by approximately 10% and across 
most student groups by at least the same percentage. Annually, YCCPCS has an average of one 
middle school dropout (approximately 5%). Middle school dropouts are most often classified as 
low-income or students with disabilities. They generally identify as White.  
 
Attendance 
YCCPCS maintains an attendance rate of at or near 90% for all students and student 
groups.  Chronic absenteeism is very high but also consistent across student groups and 
academic years at approximately 25-30% (CALPADS certified).   
 
Average Daily Attendance 
   
Source: CALPADS Certified Data 
 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 
P2 
Enrollment 230 223 180 240 258 Not available 

P2 
Attendance 
ADA 

217.52 195.76 174.63 226.83 226.83 243.09 

 
 
School Climate  
 
Suspension and Expulsion 
Understanding the profound connection between students impacted by Adverse Childhood 
Experiences (ACEs), behavior, and positive, trusting relationships takes time.  In Building 
Resilience in Students Impacted by Adverse Childhood Experiences, authors Romer, Robertson, 
and Warner explain that traditional school disciplinary measures such as suspension and 
expulsion are stressors that can become barriers to building or maintaining the trusting 
relationships that precede learning. By focusing efforts on staff professional development, 
implementing a tiered support system, and engaging programs and services that address 
individual student needs, YCCPCS can maintain a suspension rate of less than 3% with no 
expulsions. 
 
School Climate Screener 
In 23-24, YCCPCS implemented CoVitality, a research-based student climate screener that 
places students into risk groups and helps identify which students need immediate help versus 
students who are thriving.  
 
With a 65-70% participation rate in the first two years, YCCPCS has increased the percentage of 
students falling into the lower-risk categories from 58% to 66%.  Additionally, staff identified two 
subdomains as key indicators for focus.  Persistence increased from 52% to 59%, and Gratitude 
increased from 38% to 51%.  

20



8 

 
Discipline Referrals  
YCCPCS has few discipline issues because students are onsite for a limited time.  Staff refers 
students to the School Counselor or Family Support Specialist for appropriate support.  
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86


	1 - 4-9-25 Agenda Cover
	2 - 4-9-25 Agenda
	3 - 3-12-25 Minutes
	4 - TCC 3.3.25 to 3.31.25
	5 - Draft 3 YCOE Sp Ed 2025-26 Calendar
	6 - TEM 2025-26 Calendar Draft 3.19.2025
	7 - Carden 2025-26 Calendar Draft 3.19.2025
	8 - YCCPCS 2025_26 Calendar Draft 2_6_25 (1)
	9 - Donation Letter - Bryan White
	10 - YCOE Summary of Williams 3rd Quarterly Report for Districts (1)
	11- YCCPCS Charter Petition Executive Summary_1.25
	I:  PROGRAM DESCRIPTION
	II: SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES TO THE CHARTER
	III: KEY STATE AND LOCAL CHARTER TERM DATA

	12 - YCCPCS Renewal Petition



